Curriculum Vitae

Sandeep.B.N

#67 | 11th Main 27th Cross BSK 2nd Stage | Bangalore-560070 +918884408976 | sandy.bn@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Skilled mechanical professional with rich experience in the field of CNC machine Manufacturing, Airbus Manufacturing and Aviation components Manufacturing industries. Good team player and a professional with good understanding of documentation, PLM and expediting experience. Supporting the experience is the know how of software tool SAP, for enterprise resource management.

WORK HISTORY

Assistant Manager – Production

Materia Engineering Pvt Ltd.

March 2016 to Present

Key Responsibilities

- Supervising the manufacturing processes, ensuring quality work is done in a safe and efficient manner.
- Liaising with other engineers to develop plans that improve production, costs, and labor required.
- Interaction with cross functional teams to improvise on quality of the production and to ensure timely maintenance of the machines.
- Keeping abreast of advancements in the field of manufacturing technology and standards, and sharing the required inputs with coworkers.
- Identifying, documenting, and reporting timely reports to the management in the monthly meetings.
- Scheduling meetings with relevant departments regarding the schedule updates and improvising the job completion.
- Interacting with the clients to update the quality standards maintained in production and arranging for quality tests on the completed products.

Senior Manufacturing Engineer

Aditi Aerospace Development & Industrial Technologies Inc.

March 2009 to April 2016

- Assess and analyse current company standards
- Coordinating with the Design team for improved production process
- Maximize productivity of machinery and workers
- Follow product specifications and quality control measures
- Determine which machines, tools, equipment Will be used and where they will be stationed in the facility
- Increase speed and efficiency of processes without compromising quality
- Ensure all steps of production run smoothly and efficiently

Graduate Trainee

Stumpp Schuele Somappa Pvt Ltd.

May 2008 to February 2009.

- The department I work is in product development and the functions include designing and checking the feasibility of the product that has been acquired by the marketing department.
- To actively involve in the SAP related activities, as we are the end users of SAP R3 systems implemented in the company.
- It also includes the process study, method study, production costing, and the logistics till the product reaches the customer.
- The work does not end, as the aim is to sustain a long relationship with the customer to gain the next new product in the company.

IMDS Engineer,

Arvin Meritor

September 2006 to May2007

Job responsibilities:

- To create Work-Instructions of the completed work/project.
- To constantly work with PLM database of the company.

- To maintain the excel and worksheets for reporting the completed work
- Referring drawing for updating the materials present in the component for updating the assembly in company's IMDS database.
- To keep a track of all the materials that is newly included in the database.
- To record all the changes that had taken place in the project according to TS document.

Production Engineer,

Bharat Fritz Werner Ltd.,

May 2004 to September 2006

Job responsibilities:

- Study of assembly drawing as released for customer order.
- Study of input condition & customer's output requirement.
- Assembly of (Vertical, Horizontal) CNC machines.
- Assembly of spindles of CNC machines.
- Inspection of machine for its error correction as per specification provided.
- CNC programming & Execution for axis and spindle running.
- Cutting test for dispatch machines.
- Inspection of packing with checklist.
- Study on customer complaints and corrective action in further production

Trainee- Inward Quality,

Multilink

May 2003 May 2004.

Job Responsibilities

- Acquaintance with dimensional Inspection of Pressed Metal Components.
- Visual Inspection such as flash, unfilling, Shrinkage of plastic components and external damages of pressed components.
- Knowledge to use the Vernier calipers, screw gauge.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

- Diploma in Mechanical Engineering from PES Polytechnic with First class aggregate marks. Year: 1999-2002
- Completed course on SAP PP module.
- MSc in Automotive engineering from M.S.Ramaih School of Advanced Studies

Proficiency:

CATIA V5 (Part modeling, Drafting) Pro-E 2000i, Completed SAP-PP course.

STRENGTHS

- Career-oriented and Self-Driven with an objective of attaining steady professional growth by delivering the desired results.
- Friendly, positive thinker, enthusiastic and persuasive in sales situations-successful in promoting and negotiating for solutions with highest profit potential.
- Excellent communication skills and a professional demeanor gained through extensive interaction with people.
- Unique combination of creativity and analytical skills with a high math aptitude and detail orientation.

Personal Profile:

Name : Sandeep.B.N

Fathers Name : Narahari Rao B.P

Date of birth : 20th January 1981

Permanent address : No.67 11th Main 27th Cross Banashankari-2nd

stage, Bangalore-560070

Phone : 8884408976

Languages known : English, Hindi, Kannada

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian